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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anca Vague [avague@pirrg.com]

Wednesday, January 05, 2011 6:17 PM
CorpAddressChange

Physicians Indemnity Risk Retention Group In¢. - PIRRG

Please note the following changes in 2010 for Physicians Indemnity Risk Retention Group Inc.:

PHYSICIANS INDEMNITY RISK RETENTION GROUP, INC. ;

Foreign Profit Corporation {foreign because incorporated in NV, not Florida)

Filing Information

Document Number FO6000006374

FEI/EIN Number 205245060

Date Filed 10/03/2006
State NV
Status ACTIVE

CHANGES:
Old Principal Address

2247 PALM BEACH LAKES BLVD.

106

WEST PALM BEACH FL 33409

Changed 03/02/2010

New Principal Address
7890 Peters road,
Suite 106
PLANTATION, FL 33324

Changed on 08/16/2010

0ld Mailing Address

2247 PALM BEACH LAKES BLVD.

106

WEST PALM BEACH FL 33409

Changed 03/02/2010

New Mailing Address
7890 Peters road,
Suite 106
PLANTATION, FL 33324

Changed on 08/16/2010

0ld Registered Agent Name & Address
YOUR CAPITAL CONNECTION, INC.

417 E. VIRGINIA STREET
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1
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 LS

New Registered Agent Name & Address
Aon Insurance Managers (USA) nc.
Kimberly Wack , Account Executive
1850 N. Central Ave,

Suite 1700

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Name Changed: 01/01/2011
Address Changed: 08/16/2010

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Not a director anymaore since Muay 15 2010;
VIIJAYANAGER, RAGHAVENDRA DR

278 S MOON AVE

BRANDON Ft 33511

New Title: CV

CLINE, ROBERT DR

5601 N. DIXIE HIGHWAY, SUITE 209
FT. LAUDERDALE FL 33334

New Title VCS
DAVID HOLCOMB
15SCHOOL AVE

STE 800 )
SARASOTA, FL 34237

Title DP

KENT, KRISTON DR

6371 HUNTERS RUN ROAD
NAPLES FL 34109

Title DT

NAIK, RAJANKUMAR DR
407 ST ANDREWS DRIVE
BELLEAIR FL 33756

New Title D

PAGIDIPATI, RUDRAMA DR
2955 S.E. 3RD COURT
OCALA FL 33471

Nota director.anymore since January 1% 2011:
HALL, TED
770 PILOT ROAD, SUITE1
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LAS VEGAS NV 89119

Anca VAGUE

Ll
Financial Controller
Master of Accouriting and Financiol Management, MBA

Physicians Indemnity Risk Retention Group -
7890 Peters Road, Building G Suite 106, Plantation, FL 33324
Office (954} 236-2400 cell: (786)-246-1355 fax: (954) 236-2402 avague@pirrg.com
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